AIYELESO, KAMALDEEN EKUNDAYO

Data Scientist

26, Ogunlana Street, Ketu-Ikosi, Lagos.

Email: Aiyelesok@gmail.com, Portfolio: https://khamalpy.netlify.app/ Tel. No.: 08146712376

Data Analyst with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry, strong math background and 1 year of experience using descriptive modeling, data processing, data visualization and data mining algorithms to solve challenging business problems.

❖ OBJECTIVE

To utilize my technical skills and provide a professional service to customers by applying and honing my knowledge and working in a challenging and motivating working environment.

PERSONAL INFORMATION Nationality: Nigerian

❖ SOFT SKILLS

- Decision making
- Team building
- Good verbal and written communication skills.
- Creativity
- Meticulous to work under pressure
- Diplomatic and good human relation.
- Time management.

❖ IT SKILLS

- Writing functional codes
- Dashboard report building
- Data Wrangling
- Data Modeling and Evaluation.
- Machine Learning.
- Web Scrapping
- Data Visualization and Communication.
- Report writing
 - RDBMS (Querying, Joining)

TOOLS

- Python and SQL
- Microsoft Power BI
- Github
- Microsoft Word and Excel
- Microsoft Azure (Machine learning and Data analytics)
- Amazon Web Services (Sagemaker, Quicksight)
- ❖ INTERESTS

Swimming, Surfing the net, Cycling,

EXPERIENCE

Stutern Graduate Accelerator
 May 2020 – August 2020

Data Science Trainee

In my job role as a Data Science Trainee:

I scraped data from websites and mined from databases. I performed visualization report and dashboard building using tools like Microsoft Power BI. I also wrote functional optimizable reusable codes which does effective data transformation, feature engineering, predictive and descriptive data modeling. I recognized database and assisted services during application management. I provided and received timely updates through internal/external relevant parties.

Lessos Group of Schools
October 2018 – October 2019

Administrative Manager

I was charged with managing day to day activities of the staffs and students while making sure each staff discharges their duty properly. I made and ensured adequate operational plans which guides the roles and duties of the staffs, coordinated trainings for Teachers to constantly horn their teaching skills and introduced the use of excel report sheet for recording of pupil's data.

NCAM (National Centre for Agricultural Mechanization) *August* 2015 – *January* 2016

Intern

I participated in the design and fabrication of Agro-allied machines and fast-food machines. I was involved in the design and fabrication of piping and irrigation system for the NCAM Integrated Farm.

EDUCATION

University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Kwara State. (2012 – 2017)
 Bachelor Degree Agricultural and Biosystems Engineering

REFERENCES

Engr. Rasheed Oyedeji - "Lower Niger River Basin Authority"
 Executive Director

Rashoverash1@vahoo.com

+234 8033861339

Tajudeen Shola Adebiyi - "Federal Ministry of Defense "

Deputy Director (Accounts)

Sholabiyi68@gmail.com

+234 8064687119

Dr. Tajudeen Abiodun Ishola – "University of Ilorin"
 Head of Department (Agricultural and Biosystems Engr)
 Istab@unilorin.edu.ng

+234 8035555964